
Good afternoon Ryan,  
 
We would like to participate in the RFQ1468316 and below are a few questions: 
 

1. Do we need to provide the pricing for all the positions listed and is there any pricing template 
we need to submit? 

2. Do we need to submit any resumes for this RFI? 
3. Regarding other questions, can we submit the information in a pdf document or is the agency 

looking at detailed information? 
4. Are there any Job descriptions for the roles which may help us submit accurate pricing? 
5. Do we need to submit both regular and crisis rates for all these positions as the nurses? 

 
Regards, 
 
Arpit Paul 
AVP - Strategy & Partnerships 
Cynet Health Inc. 
A: 21000 Atlantic Blvd, # 700, Sterling VA 20166 
D: (571) 442-1007 | E: arpitp@cynethealth.com 
Website: www.cynethealth.com  
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